
 
 

 

 

November 23, 2022 
File No.:  305169.00023/20972 

 

Nathan Surkan 
Direct  +1 604 631 3121 

nsurkan@fasken.com 

By Email 
 
Department of Justice Canada  
Civil Litigation Section  
50 O’Connor Street, Suite 500  
Ottawa, ON K1A 0H8  
 
Attn: Paul Vickery, Barrister & Christopher 
Rupar, Senior General Counsel  
 
Counsel for Attorney General of Canada 
 

Conway Baxter Wilson LLP 
400 – 411 Roosevelt Avenue  
Ottawa, ON K2A 3X9  
 
Attn: David Taylor 
 
Counsel for First Nations Child and Family 
Caring Society of Canada 
 

Clarke Child and Family Law  
950 – 36 Toronto Street  
Toronto, ON M5C 2C5  
 
Attn: Sarah Clarke 
 
Counsel for First Nations Child and Family 
Caring Society of Canada 

Canadian Human Rights Commission  
344 Slater Street, 8th Floor  
Ottawa, ON K1A 1E1  
 
Attn: Anshumala Juyal, Brian Smith & 
Christine Singh 
 
Counsel for Canadian Human Rights 
Commission 
 

Olthuis, Kleer & Townshend LLP  
250 University Ave, 8th Floor  
Toronto, ON M5H 3E5  
 
Attn: Maggie Wente, Jessie Stirling & Darian 
Baskatawang 
 
Counsel for Chiefs of Ontario 

Falconers LLP  
10 Alcorn Avenue, Suite 204  
Toronto, ON M4V 3A9  
 
Attn: Julian Falconer, Christopher Rapson & 
Natalie Posala 
 
Counsel for Nishnawbe Aski Nation 
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Stockwoods LLP  
Suite 4130 – 77 King Street West  
Toronto, ON M5K 1H1  
 
Attn: Justin Safayeni 
 
Counsel for Amnesty International 

Canadian Human Rights Tribunal 
 Registry Office 
 240 Sparks Street, 6th Floor  
Ottawa, ON K1A 1J4  
 
 
 

Dear Counsel: 

Re: The Assembly of First Nations v. The Attorney General of Canada, First Nations 
Child and Family Caring Society of Canada, Canadian Human Rights Commission, 
Chiefs of Ontario, Amnesty International and Nishnawbe Aski Nation 

Please find enclosed for service upon you the Assembly of First Nation’s Notice of Application 
in respect of the October 24, 2022 decision of the Canadian Human Rights Tribunal. 

Yours truly, 

FASKEN MARTINEAU DuMOULIN LLP 
 

 
 
Nathan Surkan 

NS/pn 
Enclosure 


